EXE

A Mibtech-Kyle <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.cn>

RIXRTaE]: 20229 17H 245X 12:01

WA 'BEYE" vivian'

Fhix: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; 381" robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' 555" 'se &l
FR: RE: MS 118 T & EE --SAPELLO KBRWLALERIKN =T

Dear ¥ E
B FERERE, 52HE

WA R, EEEER
Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung 7t 5=

Mibtech W ZETHE B H A R A FH]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %7 5 661185

From: 285 [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 3:11 PM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle'; 'vivian'

Cc: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; W5 2" robert@mibtech.com.cn; 'F 55" e Gl wH'
Subject: Z 5 : MS r#%2F5) 5 H--SAPELLO KB A WL41 FERNKA S H

Dear At .

SABIGC #98%%% & 2 Molloy, Sally R Sally.Molloy@sabic-hpp.com
KEZ 6 A B skifise, KBS AJKKIFEY, !

Best Regards

Mibtech 7 25 TR 44 %8 I AL LA TR/ &)
KRR

T HEMAETEEARL 515K
/N 8] ¥,3% :0769-86815666—107
N &) 4% A 1076986815880
FME . 13450664470 433 664470

RN Mibtech-Kyle <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.cn>

RIXBFE]: 2022 4 7 F 27 H 11.05

Wtk N RS <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>

#Pi%: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn: ' & ' <steve@mibtech.com.cn>: robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' £ &F#)"
%

<wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>; "ZR &% <rongjianxiao@mibtech.com.cn>

F/: RE: MS M #& 42 5155 H - -SAPELLO KB & WL41 JERHkAN 3
1



Dear [HEZ

CCHEA

i AN R
ER ARSI, ERE T AMERIENE, IR SR 1 L5 BB R IR P B O

FEAAIRM T LG, RAEMER EEIRE F Ll

ERGEMSZ ARG Z, SRR BRI 1, 3 TATE, SR E, ARIETFHE KR
1% H, A RAAE Sabic B E R, iE EE B

TE A, HERAN RS &1

FRGEHR, PR R i Rh R 2R AR B ol ] el IR B RIS A 38 kAR
oK, SEHIE AR AIER R A AL T[] 15
PREEZ T AR A A R 2 B o R A Rt 5

A A Mibtech-Kyle <kyle hung@mibtech.com.on> + T—i |4
ik 2022 £ T H S H 13:52
e ft A I <tangeaixia@miblech.com.cn; wivian' <vivianfmibtech com_cn=

ik Sam_Clhen@mibtech conen: i F1E <steve@mibtech. com.en>: robert@mibtech com.en: " Eaf &
<wangshiyunf@mibtech com_cn>: "5 #]5E° <rongjiaxiao@mibtech.com_ en>

E 1 RE: MS {ir B 2 1V -SAPELLO KB M WL41 U s i 9601

Dear [ E0
FEATGN B TE R Re el A o |, BAr N (Rl i TR R 1) | A BT S R 0 L R 1 g
el B i (R O O ol o = R | LR
CEVRLHEE Tl ey, R R

ey INNE | BRI

Piease feel free 1o contact with us, if there is any query.,

Best Regards

A [, A BRI
Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung 7t 542

Mibtech 52 THE B B A R A #H]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %7 5 661185

From: ¥ F5 [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:45 AM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle'; 'vivian'

Cc: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; "% % ', robert@mibtech.com.cn; 'F &5, 2R &0
Subject: %5 : MS #4455 = F--SAPELLO KB & WL41 JFoRHik 4 3 H5

Dear Vit ZREINH:



WA NN AR, A B UR SR IR A, AT R IA IR,

B

SONEER IREEPRE, BMENSNTEEREFRE, FE SABIC PEA RS R,
e, EELEFORITSHGEESBEAE, FENTFEI-FHEX,
FER

PS: MEFEREGHNE D, ROHED, EEFASEE., BEHRENFFITLIE R SABIC T,
AT

Jason
18022006780

MENSSNNT: S90HE OF HK 20, Nedt »

2022 1H price
Enduser Name:' KEY+ Grade+ | Colors 25¢ | 100+ | 300+ | 500+ | 1000+ | 2000< | 3000+ | 5000+ | 10000 | 20000
MICROSOFT GLOBALS | D251CE D251+ Chs ’ ' * + 934 3 B.77 * 241+

Best Regards

Mibtech Z: SETHE EE I IR LA TR A 7]
K HE R

RSE T R SRS L R 51 5k
A HLE 1 0769-86815666—107

N B 0769-86815880

FHL S 13450664470 %5 5E : 664470

KA Mibtech-Kyle <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.cn>

RIZWFE]: 2022 £ 7 H 5 H 13:52

Bk N BERES <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>

#i%: Sam Chen@mibtech.com.cn; ‘¥ &' <steve@mibtech.com.cn>; robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' F 557"
<wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>; 'ZR &% <rongjianxiao@mibtech.com.cn>

F 8 RE: MS I #8485 B - -SAPELLO KB 2 WLA1 JE Rk F B

S ==
Dear H ¥ &

IRARER R SE 05 (1 SR 548, R B5 AR R R AR A ik g 1, 2 BB B 5 BRI )
e
(N CNIPAP Y E 32 30 S T - 2 = WS o

[=]

AEERFERR 7B | EEERRIN |, AT R R Y

WA R, A BRI
Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.
3



Best Regards

Kyle Hung 7t 5=

Mibtech % 52 THS I B A AT R 2 7]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 4 5 661185

From: JH#& [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:22 PM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle'; 'vivian'

Cc: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; 52" robert@mibtech.com.cn; 'F 551" 28 &'
Subject: &5 : MS k%28 5) 5 H--SAPELLO KB A WL41 FRHKAT S H

Dear LK :
RE=5KEEEMAL T, MELEE SABIC A R SHBORIFK], BEAREILTE. ZHmEs
R, EFE, GG

Best Regards

Mibtech 7k 5E T4 ¥ JRcAR LA R 22 7]
R R

RS TG R SETE B PR R % 51 9%
N A LS 1 0769-86815666—107

NFE 1 0769-86815880

FHL S 13450664470 %558 : 664470

R A: Mibtech-Kyle <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.cn>

RIEITE]: 2022 4 7 H 4 H 15:16

Wk N RS <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>

#Pi%: Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn: ¥ & ' <steve@mibtech.com.cn>: robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' £ &F#)'
%

<wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>; "ZR@I%f" <rongjianxiao@mibtech.com.cn>

F/: RE: MS M #& 42 5155 H - -SAPELLO KB & WL41 JERHkAN 3

Dear HEE
RESR SRR AR I |, ety m Al o
D A2 W AV A ek I {1 A 5% 8 52 30 i 22

AT IRE | R BRI R

Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards
Kyle Hung HL85 =
Mibtech 22 TF#4 %8 AL ELAT IR 4 7



Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %75 661185

From: 528 [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:12 PM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle(TW)'; robert@mibtech.com.cn; 'E5F%)"; "SR AI0H'

Cc: 'vivian'; Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; "5 %4

1

Subject: MS i #4425l 3 B --SAPELLO KB [ WL41 J5URHK fr 2 &

Dear LR ZREIGH:

Ui SAPELLO KB HLFH Az WL41 AL R m ZRkEkAY, BH4RUN T, HAEEIE,
5% Diego. Giannini@microsoft. com RHKINHE,

SAPELLO KB JiiRlfiiit 7 H oA =58 i, & 5 p i e 1,

KAE[H[18 SABIC

TEHICHRIA R,

AT Al %
= 1000k 5 3000k 10000k G 1000KG 3000k

MR
FC+20% GRSABIC/DEZR-AMED034/GRAY . [USDI0DEKG  |USDAIHEG |USDEERKE  |USDI0Y5/KG (USDY
AT A %
= 1000KGLL T |1000-2975KG 1000KGLL T [1000-

M
FC+20% GRISABICDZET/ M1 ABZEYBLACK, |FMB106 5K G FrBE1 .6KG FMBETTDTRG FEh

Best Regards

M
Mibtech 4355 UM HLAA IR
SRR

R SE TG R ETE B P B % 51 9%
/N H L1 : 0769-86815666—107
NFEHE 1 0769-86815880

FHL S 13450664470 455 : 664470

RN BEES <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>

RIEIE]: 2021 49 H 3 H 10:20

Bt A: "Mibtech-Kyle(TW)' <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.tw>: 'robert@mibtech.com.cn’

<robert@mibtech.com.cn>; ' F&#)' <wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>

#i£: 'Wayne Leu' <wayne@mibtech.com.cn>: 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>:

'Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn' <Sam Chen@mibtech.com.cn>: V% & ' <steve@mibtech.com.cn>

EB: ZE: MS M AL = B - -SABIC JE Rk FH.

Dear VLR
IH AN N BAAE, S




AAITHI /s

e
a2 1000KG 3000KG S000KG 1000KG 3000KG 5000KG

FC+ABS/SARICACHT240-

710051 LIQUID/BLACK, USDT.AKG  JUSDS2E5KG |USDS kG JUSDT.81KG  [USDa TG LSDE 450kG

PL+20%GF/5ABIL/D251- USDI0KG  |UsDe.aTike |usDT.aze |usoioskes  |UsDoamke

TME0034/GRAY

Best Regards

Mibtech 7R 52 TR BE A H A PR A A
KR

TR SE T VR SEE R P B % 51 5%
N HL i : 0769-86815666—107

AN FIME HE 1 0769-86815880

FHLETL: 13450664470 558 : 664470

AN Mibtech-Kyle(TW) <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.tw>

RIZRTE]: 2021 4F 9 H 3 H 9:22

Bk N EERES <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>; robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' E &5
<wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>

#PIE: '"Wayne Leu' <wayne@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>;
Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; @& ' <steve@mibtech.com.cn>

E&: RE: MS 1% AL 5= H - -SABIC JE RN FH &

Dear JH ¥
FERT RN AR B BRVR R A% B E S 544 TR

AT IRE | R BRI R

Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung it 8=

Mibtech % 5 TH S Y8 IR F B A BR A 7]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %5 661185

DA ==d

From: FZE5 [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:50 PM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle(TW)'; robert@mibtech.com.cn; 'Fi¥#)"

Cc: 'Wayne Leu'; 'vivian'; Sam Chen@mibtech.com.cn; 754 '
Subject: %5 : MS #4454 5)) % & --SABIC i BHK 5 &

Dear kyle:
BB SABIC D251 J CX7240 JE LA B A\ 5=, 5!



HIx gy — 7 3% E R ST i N SLIB AR 25 1% o

Diego.Giannini@microsoft.com

Best Regards

Mibtech 7k 5E T4 28 IR AR LA R 22 7]
R R

ST TE R SATE R P B 51 5%
A HL S 1 0769-86815666—107

N )L B 0769-86815880

FHL SR 13450664470 %558 : 664470

A Mibtech-Kyle(TW) <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.tw>

RIERTE]: 2021 4F 9 H 1 H 15:07

Wtk N\ RS <tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn>; robert@mibtech.com.cn; ' E&FE)"
<wangshiyun@mibtech.com.cn>

$PIE: '"Wayne Leu' <wayne@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>:
Sam_Chen@mibtech.com.cn; ¥ <steve@mibtech.com.cn>

FE: BE: MS A AL B H - -SABIC JE@RHKN FHH

S ==
Dear H ¥ &

SN RTP —4%
AP EEFE AR ) B R B O AR S e 2k, Bl BRI ER R Gt AT
ANERFR AN 0008 B S i 4 S R

WA R, A BRI
Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung 7t %)=

Mibtech WS THH B H AR A 7]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 %7 5 661185

From: 25 [mailto:tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 10:50 AM

To: 'Mibtech-Kyle(TW)'; robert@mibtech.com.cn; Fi%#)

Cc: 'Wayne Leu'; 'vivian'; Sam Chen@mibtech.com.cn; "7 % IfE'
Subject: %5 MS #4450 % & --SABIC i BHK 55 &
Importance: High

Dear 41, PR, FiHr¥:



Bi4% %4 SABIC D251 A CX7240 JFRHakAN AN B, 2Rk 5 KAEVAIEICIESR L2 P [5) =k A B4 S S

- CHEP R JERE N A 2040

1. 3 SAPELLO KB D251 J&A}7iiit 8 A 4 HIE LigAr=, 4K BN G 54, KK 2HR
B _F i Bk I Sk

2. SR EFREANERET RN A KA, HHRE R FEHE R, HariEsk, cemiis H 1 H
-13 HAEAR RIS, BRI EEEAN T

PAEAEFIB IR, T

Best Regards

RS
Mibtech 7 5& TH#4 YR I A AT TR A )
KR

ST R SETE R S FE S B I 51 9%
/N H L1 : 0769-86815666—107

N FE 1 0769-86815880

FHL S . 13450664470 455 : 664470

RN FT-Jason Jiang <jason@nwp-ft.com>

RIZETE]: 2021 4 7 H 28 H 9:24

et A : Mibtech-Kyle(TW) <kyle_hung@mibtech.com.tw>; tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn

#i%: FT-Nick Chen <nick.chen@nwp-ft.com>; 'Wayne Leu' <wayne@mibtech.com.cn>; 'robert’
<robert@mibtech.com.cn>; 'vivian' <vivian@mibtech.com.cn>

FRE: B MS RS HE

JE/NH,

2500, D251-7M5D034 FLit 6300KG. THitE7E 8/4 A= tf, 7F7h. L.

PUAEE R ABHAIA -

1. WRETHE, HERM M. FRIXZHE SH BiETtA . Tt 8/13 25w,

2. WA, MZeHE SABIC PEHAMTRIE R HK, BRI A G SEIRESCRA, Firh 8/27 il LA HEH 18,

THEAN
iR

Jason
18922996280

KM FT-Jason Jiang

RIERFE]: 2021 4F 7 H 22 H 9:58

etk A Mibtech-Kyle (TW)

#i%: tangcaixia@mibtech. com. cn; FT-Nick Chen; 'Wayne Leu’ ; ’robert’ ; ’vivian’

M BE NS AR

PR,

X O 2L BRI AN TR IR BRI T 3K T 5L H
WIS EAE 7 H W2 47,

Pt HFRATT R AE v 18] 7% IR AR LR 1) T ¥
FEZ URAN SABIC FN GABfIN,  FAOB I VB K AT 38 260 bR o



FEBA W Bt R BUR A RO 5, X i IME
N0V g
|

Jason
18922996280

KN Mibtech-Kyle (TW) [mailto:kyle hung@mibtech. com. tw]

RIERE: 2021 4E 7 H 22 H 9:40

YN FT-Jason Jiang

#i%: tangcaixia@mibtech. com. cn; FT-Nick Chen; 'Wayne Leu’ ; ’robert’; ’vivian’

FE/@: RE: MS i shEe

Dear Jason

EREHE, SRETREEE S RER R e
A ARIE SABIC PRI 53K 1, IR BRI AT P

WA RSB, ANE52 B 7 TH 225K TR 1R
AR, EeEEEIR

Please feel free to contact with us, if there is any query.

Best Regards

Kyle Hung it 892

Mibtech % 5& THS 8 BB A TR A w]
Tel:86-769-86815666 ext 166
Fax:86-769-86815880
Mobile:86-139-2253-1185 45 661185

From: FT-Jason Jiang [mailto:jason@nwp-ft.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:40 AM

To: 'J$9=" (Kyle_hung@mibtech.com.tw)

Cc: 'tangcaixia@mibtech.com.cn'; FT-Nick Chen
Subject: MS /#5485 H EH

iR
FHURAN SABIC Hfiih, HfiE & A B B IE SCH
{HIRATIEAE T R], A0 SABIC W, ERES-TR MS SR SER N, SABIC FIX} 7 Bk .

inil
Jason
18922996280



